442 Jefferson Ave., Vanport PA 15009

Home: 724-888-2997 - Cell: 724-417-1474 - trozanski40@gmail.com

# Summary

I have experience in a broad spectrum of fields, including construction, different kinds of mill work, and even social services. I am hard working, honest, punctual, energetic, and willing to learn new skills. I have had experience with being a leader and work well with others to accomplish goals. I like to be a team member and I am productive with everything that I do.

# **Highlights**

- Leadership
- Exceptional problem solver
- Strong communication skills
- Excellent driving record
- Friendly and hardworking

- Construction machinery operation
- Pipe laying, CAD welding
- Roof construction
- Concrete estimation
- Power and hand tool operation

# Accomplishments

- Key player on residential and commercial projects valued at more than \$1,000,000.00
- Trained and mentored over 5 construction workers, general laborers and apprentices.
- Appointed by supervisors for special tasks and large scale projects.
- Appointed to supervisory position based on accomplishments and dedication.

### **Education**

High School Diploma : General Courses, 2005 Cranberry Jr/Sr High School - Seneca, PA

# **Experience**

#### **Civil Constuction Laborer**

March 2014 to Current

Keegan Wireless - Charleroi, PA

- Cleaned all construction areas to avoid hazards.
- Performed heavy labor such as ditch digging, paving and hauling.
- Arranged and stored materials, machines, tools and equipment.
- Transported materials, tools and machines to installation sites.
- Used a pick and shovel to dig, spread and level dirt and gravel.

#### MHW/TRA

June 2009 to December 2013

#### Glade Run Lutheran Services - Zelienople, PA

- Provided safe and therapeutic environment for clients.
- Develop/ Plan daily activities for clients.
- Ensure treatment is active.
- Mentor and train new staff.
- Collaborate with supervisors and therapists.
- Develop campus partnerships within the community.
- Run routine for the clients.
- Supervise staff to ensure proper procedures were being followed.

#### Cashier

January 2009 to June 2009

### Buy-N-Fly - Zelienople, PA

- Clean building, stock shelves
- Ensure customer satisfaction.
- Manage money.

## **Program Assistant**

February 2008 to December 2008

### Turning Point - Franklin, PA

- Manage clients.
- Develop and carry out routine.
- Transport clients to meetings.
- Do intakes and histories on clients.
- Assist in other parts of the facility as needed.
- Ensure a safe environment.

# Stacker/ Edger Operator

December 2006 to November 2007

#### Morris Brothers Lumber Co - Venus, PA

- Cleaned all construction areas to avoid hazards.
- Stack grade lumber in packs.
- Observe any problems in lumber quality.
- Keep chipper clear of debris and running properly.
- Run edging machine.
- Pre-grade lumber.
- Preform routine maintenance on edger.
- · Shovel chips and saw dust.

#### Laborer/ Line worker

February 2006 to December 2006

## Veka - Fambell, PA

- Cut and make primer pads for profile.
- Construct line assemble for profiles.
- Ensure line was fed vinyl profiles without gaps.
- Clean line set ups.
- Mix primer.
- Change out glue pots.
- Learn to set wrap wheels on the line.
- Ensure product quality.
- Inspect and pack completed orders.

## **Press operator**

September 2005 to December 2005

### Percision Metal - Ellport, PA

- Cleaned all construction areas to avoid hazards.
- Run sizing press for bushings and bearings.
- Ensure productivity from press station.
- Run forklift when needed.
- Recycle bad parts for reuse.

## Laborer

June 2002 to August 2005

### R&R Contracting - Cranberry, Pa

- Removed old roofing materials in an efficient manner.
- Swept and cleaned roofs to prepare them for the application of new roofing materials.
- Hoisted tar and roofing materials onto roofs.
- Prepared roofing/construction materials.
- Lead the ground crew.
- Installed shingles, siding, windows.
- Constructed porches, walls, decks, ect.